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✔

✔



Evaluation Criteria

Brown and Caldwell

Round 1
Required Licensing Yes
Contract Acceptance Yes

Solicitation Acceptance Yes
EBO Documentation Yes
ISA Questionnaire Completed and Terms Accepted Yes
Experience and Qualifications (35 Points) 32
Business Plan (30 Points) 25
Past Performance and References (35 Points) 32

Totals 89.00

RFQ# 222244 Energy Management Program Design Services

Strengths & Weaknesses

Brown and Caldwell
Strengths: Firm adequately demonstrated that firm's key individuals who will be involved in providing the services have
specialized knowledge that will provide services required in the scope of work. Firm provided evidence of
expertise/knowledge regarding Metro Water Service facilities as related to this project. Firm adequately described their
policies for ensuring the project will be environmentally friendly. Firm provided 5 referenced projects of similar size and
scope that were completed on time and on budget and adequated described their successes and quantifiable results.

Weaknesses: Firm did not adequately demonstrate their project team has broad knowledge of solar. Firm did not
adequately describe projects where they collaborated with their subcontractors. Firm did not identify in detail
potential risks associated with execution of this contract. Firm did not adequately decribe how they addressed risks and
challenges during 5 similar projects.
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Ferguson, Scott (Finance)

From: Cline, Evans (Finance)
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 10:28 AM
To: Ferguson, Scott (Finance)
Subject: RE: RFQ# 222244 - Energy Management Program Design - Final BAO Review
Attachments: 222244 Energy Management Program EBO Assessment A&E.pdf; 222244 Energy Management 

Program A&E SBE Assessment.pdf

Good morning. I have attached my assessments for review. The bidder acknowledged the EBO subcontractor goals and
also acknowledged the SBE requirement. Of the five subs the bidder proposed for SBE credit, two are not currently
approved SBEs. I think this can be resolved in negotiations, so there is no other issue of responsiveness that I see. This
contract will require monitoring. Thank you.

Evans Cline
Contract Compliance Officer 2
Metro Dept of Finance
Office of Minority and Women Business Assisstance (BAO)
Metropolitan Nashville Davidson County
730 2nd Avenue South, 1st Floor
PO Box 196300
Nashville, TN 37219 6300
(p) 615.862.6137

From: Ferguson, Scott (Finance) <Scott.Ferguson@nashville.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 1:10 PM
To: Cline, Evans (Finance) <Evans.Cline@nashville.gov>
Cc: Lane, Michelle (Finance Procurement) <Michelle.Lane@nashville.gov>
Subject: FW: RFQ# 222244 Energy Management Program Design Final BAO Review

Evans,

This RFQ closed on Friday, April 15, 2022 at 2:00PM Central. The minimally responsive offerors are below. Will you
conduct BAO Final EBO Review? Please let me know if you need additional information.

Vendor:

Brown and Caldwell

From: Cline, Evans (Finance) <Evans.Cline@nashville.gov>
Sent:Monday, April 18, 2022 10:04 AM
To: Ferguson, Scott (Finance) <Scott.Ferguson@nashville.gov>
Subject: Re: RFQ# 222244 Energy Management Program Design Preliminary BAO Review

I have reviewed the bidder’s documentation and they have acknowledged the EBO and SBE requirements and pledged
to meet the goals. They also submitted all required documents. So they are fully responsive to the solicitation. Thank
you.

Evans Cline
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Contract Compliance Officer 2
Metro Dept of Finance
Office of Minority and Women Business Assistance (BAO)
Metropolitan Nashville Davidson County Government
730 2nd Avenue South, 1st Floor; PO Box 196300
Nashville, TN 37219-6300
(p) 615-862-6137

From: Ferguson, Scott (Finance) <Scott.Ferguson@nashville.gov>
Sent:Monday, April 18, 2022 9:52:07 AM
To: Cline, Evans (Finance) <Evans.Cline@nashville.gov>
Cc: Lane, Michelle (Finance Procurement) <Michelle.Lane@nashville.gov>
Subject: RFQ# 222244 Energy Management Program Design Preliminary BAO Review

Evans,

This RFQ closed on Friday, April 15, 2022 at 2:00PM Central. The minimally responsive offerors are below. Will you
conduct BAO Preliminary EBO Review? Please let me know if you need additional information.

Vendor:

Brown and Caldwell

Fyi,

I have scheduled the Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tuesday April 26th at 1:00PM Central.

Thanks!

Scott Ferguson 
Procurement Officer III

Department of Finance
Procurement Division
https://www.nashville.gov/Finance/Procurement.aspx

Metro Nashville Government
730 2nd Avenue South, Ste. 101
Nashville, TN 37210
615 862 6670
615 862 6179 FAX
e mail: Scott.Ferguson@Nashville.gov

This e mail and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
communication in error. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and in the interim please do not use,
disseminate, forward, print or copy this communication.



222244

6.00

3811 Central Avenue Nashville, TN 37203 615.385.1220/twilmot@wilmotinc.c WBE
629.777.9002/chris@cei-engineer 4

60 N BB King Blvd Memphis,TN 38103 901.481.0357/brent@allworldmail. MBE 1
5
5

Select

Yes Yes

Evans Cline Scott Ferguson

05/05/22

Prime acknowledges they can achieve both M/WBE subcontracting goals. Consistent with the procurement code, actual dollar amounts
and percentages will confirmed during contract negotiations.



Primary Contractor                    

SBE/SDV
Requirement       

Acknowledged?    Comments

Brown and Caldwell, Inc.

Proposer acknowledged the 12% SBE/SDV participation 
expectation over the life of the project as required by the 
solicitation. The prime is not an approved SBE and 
proposed the engagement of SBE contractors Wilmot Inc., 
Cornerstone Engineering, and Tegrah.

BAO SBE Assessment Sheet

BAO Specialist: Evans Cline

Contract Specialist: Scott Ferguson

Date: 5/4/22

Department Name: Metro

RFP/ITB Number: 222244

Project Name:   Energy Management Program (A&E)

 Yes


